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From: Dr. Rahul Goyal [MU - Jaipur]
Sent: 09 February 2018 12:43 '
To: ‘deepak.gautam@tatamotors.com
Subject: Regarding Guest lecture

Dear sir,

Greeting from Manipal University Jaipur.

: ) le sectors to B.Tech
As discussed telephonically | welcome you to deliver a lecture on Emerging trends on Automobi

: ge and revert
students of Mechanical Engineering in the upcoming week as per your conveyance. Kindly acknowledg
on this,

.

Please mention the tentative details (topic, date and timing )of the lecture for onward processing.

Thanks and regards
Dr Rahul Goyal
Professor

Mechanical Engineering Department
9460763566
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To Whomsoever It May Concern -

This is to certify that Mr. Deepak Gautam, State product Manage-
MHCV, Tata Motors has delivered a guest lecture on “Emission
reduction techmques in heavy duty vehicles” on 16" Feb 2018(Friday)

~ to 37 year students of Department of Mechanical Engineering held at
Manipal Umvérsity Jaipur. The lecture was very insightful and
valuable. We thank him for giving valuable time.
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